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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@ budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:45 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003589/JM || OI- SKJ9215E (White) TP- SHC43428 Il
Est:0.00 || SMRT

Attachments: TP GIA Report SHC43428 pdf

Hi team,

Good morning.
TP Survey for SHC4342B please.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget
_Direct

msurance

Trusted
Service
Award

lecto

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



, i’his email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) <BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 27 July 2019 8:51 AM

To: 'claims@budgetdirect.com.sg'

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>; Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR &
SC/Taxis) <TuckFoo@smrt.com.sg>; Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; Phua Zhi
Yang (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <ZhiYang.Phua@smrt.com.sg>; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR &
SC/Taxis) <ngsiuching@smrt.com.sg>; Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <kimming.chin@smrt.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SHC4342B - SURVEY (AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE)

Dear Sir /Mdm

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SHC4342B within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, involving your insured
SKJ9215E
Vehicle in Woodlands SMRT Depot

Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaivaln@smrt.com.sg

& SmRT

AUTOMOTIVE

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



ii:iau Chan (LKisAuto)
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 12:02 PM
To: ‘Ivy Ratilla'; assignments
Cc: SUR; 'Julie Mangubat'
Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003589/JM || OI- SKJ9215E (White) TP- SHC43428 Il
Est:0.00 || SMRT
Attachments: CSAGI19013271Eqd3.pdf
Dear lvy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 4342B.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 12:25 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003589/JM || Ol- SKI9215E (White) TP- SHC43428 || Est:0.00 || SMRT

Dear lvy,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ivy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:45 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003589/IM | | Ol- SKI9215E (White) TP- SHC43428 || Est:0.00 || SMRT

Hi team,

Good morning.
TP Survey for SHC4342B please.



¥y Ly -

- oW oW Consultants
SdE Ba B Pte Ud

51 UBLAVE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

.Your Ref: C10003589/IM Date: 30" July 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19013271/Eqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Auto & General Insurance Budget Direct Insurance)

Attn: [vy

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ SHC 4342B .
We thank you for the instruction on _29/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 29/07/2019 at the premises of M/s SMRT and have the following to

report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 7.732.80

Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 1.237.13

“Check” Items Amount : S$ 334.27

Market Value : S$ -

LTA Rebate Amount : S§ -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: nearside

The vehicle sustained damages at the our —

rear portion. @ front
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 3 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH

Automotive Assessor



=y

> Back to OneMotoring

BPAREINNE Rahata Enniiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):;

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

Company
369K

SHC4342B

No

29 Jul 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2013

2ZR5904994
JTDKN36U305705576
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$33,120.00

22 Nov 2013

22 Nov 2013

0

$8,368.00

Yes
21 Nov 2021
$5,857.00

21 Nov 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
8

$63,297.00

$18.306.00

$24,163.00

The information contained herein is correct asat 29 Jul 2019
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MSR118087702 / SMRT Auromotive Services Pia Lid - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/07/2019 10:57
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thalyal Nayagl

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correc;lx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form mus! be completed by the Paolicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26/07/2019 10:57
25/07/2019 15:55
JERVOIS ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHC4342B
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg No 198905369K
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-19093197MFSH

LECK KIN THONG
S1611011F

02/12/1963

OUTDOOR

22/01/1981

38 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL
Page 1aof 8



Address

Postcode

160

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha_w_e_ been appraached by upkncwnlpersan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS STATIONARY ALONG JERVOIS ROAD WAITING TO TURN RIGHT INTO SPC STATION. A MOMENT LATER,
SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT FROM BEHIND, THE VEHICLE SKJ9215E FROM BEHIND HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR
PORTION OF MY TAXI, WHEN | ALIGHTED AND CHECKED, | THEN REALISED THAT THERE WAS ANOTHER VEHICLE
SFQ1638T WHICH WAS BEHIND THE VEHICLE SKJ9215E ALSO INVOLVED IN THE ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SKJ9215E

PRIVATE CAR
ANJALI PASKER

Page 2 of 9



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SFQ1638T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver HUSSEIN PAPAR
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN )
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

IfWe declari:.f:*t:ﬁ_pragp;q\g particulars are true in every respect. % }y({j
B -
' (2t s
o

Policyholder's S;!“g“na.ruraf ' Driver's Signature Regorting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companles.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA*} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insui ar (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Invalved In this accident {all insurer({s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as weil as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable |law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information far one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Information will also be colacted and used to camplle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

li} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{fi) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

= b+

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (1f driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page50f 9



S5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Case Details

Case Reference Number :
TAX/07/18/2089

Type of Repair : Accident Repair Estimation ID ; EST-7804-1D
Vehicle Registration Number : Assigned By : Taxl Claims Manager
SHC4342B Team

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Pte Lid Lid

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs |. Total Documents: 1

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Co il

SMRT Recommendation
BOM Costing Portion Material Part Name Qty List List Dis(%) Final
Type Type Number Price Price(S) Price($)
Per
Unit(s)
One  Main ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1 139.60 139.60 25.00 104.70
Time BUMPER RH
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER CLIPS 10 1.61 16.10 25.00 12.08
Time
Key
In
One  Main PIXEL STICKER 2 60.00 120.00 0.00 120.00
Time
Key
]
One  Main BUMPER SEAL,RRLH 1 88.90 88.90 2500 66.68
Time
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER SEAL,RRRH 1 65.70 65.70 25.00 48.28
Time
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER, RR SPRING 1 79.30 79.30 25.00 5547
Time LH/RH
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER LIP COVER 1 118.10 118.10 25.00 88.57
Time RA/RH
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER REAR 1 458.60 458.60 2500 34395
Time
Key
In
One Main BUMPER SIDE 1 94,80 94,80 2500 7110
Time RETAINER RR/RH
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER SIDE 1 94,80 94.80 2500 7110
Time RETAINER RR/LH
Key
In

Total Spare Part Cost  3,817.46

Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00

Final Spare Part Cost  3,133.97

Repair/

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Vehicle Age{ln Months) : 68

Surveyor Approval

Surveyor  Surveyor
Quantity Final

10

Price($)

12.08

343.95

71.10

Surveyor Total

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Final Sur Total

Accident Date and Time : 25/07/2019 07:57 AM

Insurance Company Name : Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte

Repair/Replace Remarks

Not Give

Replace

Replace

Not Give

Not Give

Not Give

Replace

Replace

Mot Give

547.13

437.70

. 7/ ’”ﬂf
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BOM
Type

Key

One
Time
Key
In

One
Time

Key

One
Time

Key

Costing Portion Material
Type Number
Main
Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

SMAT Recommendation
Part Name Qty List List Dis(%)
Prica Price(S)
Per
unit(s)
BUMPER LIP REAR 1 228.90 228.90 25.00
BUMPER 1 205.70 205.70 25.00
REINFORCEMENT
REAR
SENSOR REVERSE 1 180.00 180.00 .00
TAILGATE DOOR 1 353.40 353.40 25.00
WEATHER STRIP
ARM SUB-ASSY. RR 1 139.60 139.60 25.00
BUMPER RH
ARM SUB-ASSY. RR 1 139.60 139.60 25.00
BUMPER LH
ANTENNAELECTRICAL 1 157.40 157.40 10.00
LOWER REAR
UNDER COVER SUB- 1 514,50 514.50 25.00
ASSY, RR FLOOR
TAILGATE ASY 1 1,007.90 1,007.90 25.00
NAME PLATE (HYBRID) 1 51.90 51.90 25.00
END PANEL 1 602.10 602.10 25.00
END PANEL COVER, 1 46.10 46.10 25.00
DECK TRIM HOLE
END PANEL COVER, 1 121.10 121.10 25.00
DECK TRIM, RR
SEALANT SIKAFLEX 1 37.00 37.00 25.00
TAIL LAMP BRACKET, 1 30.70 30.70 25.00
RH
Total Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Part Cost

Final

Price($)

171.68

154.27

180,00

265.05

104.70

104.70

141.66

755.92

38.92

27.75

23.02

3,917.48

20.00

3,133.97

Repalr/

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Aeplace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Survayor  Surveyor
Quantity Final
Price(S)

] o

0 0

0 0

0 0

a 0

0 0

o o

] 0

o 0

0 0

1 o

0 0

o ]

0 ]

] 0

Surveyor Total

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Final Sur Total

Surveyor Approval

Lo P

Not Give

Check

Check

Not Give

Not Give

Not Glve

Not Glve

Not Give

Not Give

Not Give

Repair

Not Give

Not Give

Not Give

Not Give

547.13

20

437.70
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Costing Type

$.No.
1 Main
Total:
Spray Cost Detall
S.No. Costing Type
1 Main
2 Main
3 Main
4 Main
Total:
Other Cost Detail
S.No. Costing Type
1 Main
2 Main
3 Main
4 Main
5 Main
6 Main
Total:
Summary

Total Spare Part Detail

Total Labour Cost

Total Spray Painting

Other

Overall Total

Lump Sum Repair Option

Job Scope SMRAT
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 845.00
845.00
Job Scope SMRT
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 278.00
TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00
TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 37800
1,116.00
Job Scope SMRAT
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM 80:00
FUNCTION
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00
SYSTEM
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE
REPAIR,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 200.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00
680.00

Estimator Assesment($)

3,133.97

845.00

1,116.00

5.774.97

Surveyor Remarks
(8) Adjustment($)
350
350.00 /
Surveyor Remarks
($) Adj L]
200 [/
o
80 /
0
28000
Surveyor Remarks
(5) Adj 1(5)
20 Nre
0
0
'y
2 fn
0 o [V
o
60.00
Surveyor Assesment($)
437.70
350.00
280.00
60.00
1,127.70



Lump Sum Total

Surveyor Approved Amount

No of Repair Days*

Remarks

Surveyor Name

Signature

Survey Date

Estimator Assesment($)

0.00

29/07/2019

Surveyor Assesment($)

1.150.00

1,150.00

'S repair, lake after spray. Finalize sent to
stevachen @ lkkauto com.

STEVE CHEN

Isn\mllcleal|

9\Q\Q\

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey befora/after spray painting
» To display damaga=d part(s) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject lo confirmation
® Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificzlian(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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SMRT Accldent Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Aulomative Services Po Lnd
00 Woosinds incusiral Pak E4, Sngagame T5T70S
FAX Number  S30R530T

Eswrain Teiaphene Marter G86E2E33

Aczden Reoporteg Membor 68553573

Date Cenarated : 10032019

Accldent Reporied Date and
Time

26/7/2018 11:00 AM

Is Surveyor Required? Yes
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No
Towed Back Dale and Time

Replacement Vehicle issued?  |No

Job Card Number 24102568

Spedial Instruction to ARC.if any [DROVE IN

User < pehsuan

: Section A - Accident Detalls
Registration Number |SH04$4ZB
Case Reference Number TAXI07/18/2089 Ftitnela m
Regislralion Date 22/11/2013 ) /
Company Type SMRT Taxs Ple Ltd f ) -r )
Make TOYOTA i h qu :
Model PRIUS i | e J{
Name of Driver LECK KIN THONG - Y

| i

Type of Accident Head to Rear L-:—.'j]
Accident Date and Time 25/7/2018 3:57 PM

Prepared Date and Time 26/7/2018 3:48 PM
Chassis Number
Mileage
Work Shop
Repair Complefion Date and
I Time
bas g - Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates ,
5urnrr_mrylofRe_palrEstlma_t_es:"'__"_ ' _ R = e : :
. : Cluotahon from:AR.C Adjusted by Sur;nyar,-ﬂ ;pplicablc
Total Labour Cosl §845.00 $350.00
Total Spray Cosl $1,116.00 $280.00
Total Spare Parl Cost $3,133.97 $437.70
Total Other Cost $680.00 $60.00
TOTAL COST §5,774.97 $1,127.70
Lump Sum Total $0.00 $1,150.00 (LIS)
Number of Repair Days 6.0 3.0
Prepared | Adjusied By Ang Bang Kien STEVE CHEN (LKK)/ AUTO &
GENERAL
ARC [ Surveyor Sign Off Date  [29/07/2018 3:07 PM 29/07/2019 2:08 PM
Signature " ’\5‘\
Remarks LIS repair, take after spray. Finalize sent |
to stevechen@Ikkauto.com,
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SMAT Automalive Services Pre Lid
@% G0 Woodleras induvinal Pack E4, Smgazare 757705

SMRT Accldent Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX fourher - 61683502

Estmatsr Tewanons Numbsr GEEE2623

Aczier! Repartng Harbar - BASE2872

Date Gonatated @ 10082010

Uswr IO ¢ PahSush
AT S¢§tion C - Quotation and Accident Invoice I:Jsu:lh
Quotation .l.ﬂurnbor QN-1908-D087 Invoice Number
Quotation Date 07.08.2019 Invoice Date
Involce Amount Prepared Date

A “Section D - Detalls of Repair Estimates =

3 Ad]uted uy Sumyor. if

Jthcape R e P ~ [Quotation from AR

K e datBia s e FRTRIE | EERASSRC R R, licable
7O REPAIR REAR PORTION $845.00
Total Labour $845.00 $350.00

Pal't 2 Spnly Paintlng & Pnnu! Enting Rulaled kas

-Quonﬂonfrcmmc ERT -'Ad}ustsdbySr._umyor. i

Joh Scopu :

S A ) w3 ; !gpllcshll
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5376 00 $200.00
TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM $180.00 $0.00
TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL $180.00 $80.00
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE $378.00 50.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating $1,116.00 $280.00

Part 3 - Other (:osu Accidnnt and Mcldunt Repatr Retatnd Expamo

JahScopl o T L R R R e R Quotauoﬂl’romARc AT et "_..Ad]ustadI:ySurvayur.il'

3 % : ._|2pplicable
TO CHECK W’IRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION $80.00 $20.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM $120.00 $0.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM |$120.00 $0.00
TO FACILITATE REPAIR,

TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS $200.00 $20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 $20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 $0.00
Total Other Costs $680.00 $60.00

Paru Span Panu rMateriaI Llsaga

Sumyor

p..-g : Porhon sma Partmrnn ... |Quantity. |ListPrice Dis;nﬁnt__-._Final?ﬂqq- .

Numher Numher ¥ FATE RN SE IR G |« ) RO SRR e | ¢ ) W A Approved . |Approved -
52015- AR.M SUB—ASSY RR 0.00 §139.60 0.00 §0.00 Replace Not Given {
47050 BUMPER RH
52161- BUMPER CLIPS 10.00 §1.61 125.00 $12.08 Replace Replace /’
16010

PIXEL STICKER 2.00 $60.00 0.00 $120.00 Replace Replaca /

52592- BUMPER SEAL, RR LH 0,00 $68.90 0.00 $S0.00 Replace Not Given
47021 ‘K
52581- BUMPER SEAL, RR RH 0.00 $65.70 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given X
47021

48341~ BUMPER, RR SPRING 0.00 §79.30 0,00 $0.00 Replace Not Given
75010 LH/RH )‘
76087~ BUMPER LIP COVER D.00 $118.10 0.00 $0.00 Replace |Not Given
47020 |RR/RH X
52158- BUMPER REAR 1.00 $458.60 25.00 $34385 'Replace Replace /’
47405 e
§2575- BUMPER SIDERETAINER |1.00 $94.80 25.00 $71.10 Replace Replace /
47020 RR/RH

52578- BUMPER SIDE RETAINER [0.00 $54.80 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given
47020 RR/LH )(
76891- BUMPER LIP REAR 0.00 $228.90 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given N
47020
162023~ BUMPER 0.00 §205.70 0.00 $0.00 Replace Check

12240 REINFORCEMENT REAR 7(




e ———————
@_ SITMRT SMRT Aulemotive Serviees PiuLid

TavTemEThT 60 incustial Pack B4, Sngapere TETT03
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates FAK fmber 63695503

Temvano: Tewphone fmbel GBGAIEED

Azzder! ieporoeg Mumaer  SEELETY

Dale Genarsted | 1OSE3I10

User D 1 PehBusn

' SENSOR REVERSE 0.00 [mo,uo 0.00 50,00 Replace Check 3‘(
67881- |TAILGATE DOOR 0.00 §353.40 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given Y
47022 WEATHER STRIP
52016- |ARM SUB-ASSY.RR 0.00 $139.60  |0.00 [so.00 Replace Not Given X
47030 BUMPER RH
52015- |ARM SUB-ASSY.RR 0.00 $139.60 0.00 $0.00 Replace Nat Given X
47050 |BUMPER LH :
88587- |ANTENNAELECTRICAL  [0.00 '5157.40 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given X
30070 LOWER REAR
58308-  |UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, |0.00 §514.50 |0.00 s0.00 Replace  |Not Given
47011 [RR FLOOR b §
67005- |TAILGATE ASY 0.00 §1,007.90 |[0.00 50.00 Replaca Not Glven Y
47241
75374-  |NAME PLATE (HYBRID) 0.00 $51.90 0.00 S0.00 Replace Not Given
47051
58307- |END PANEL 1.00 560210  [100.00  (50.00 Replace  [Repair (L
47060
B4718-  |END PANEL COVER, DECK |0.00 $46.10 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given x
4703180 | TRIM HOLE
B64718- |END PANEL COVER, DECK [0.00 $121.10  |0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given X
4703180 _|TRIM, RR

SEALANT SIKAFLEX 0.00 $37.00 0.00 $0.00 lniplaoe Not Given 7(

52562-  |TAIL LAMP BRACKET,RH [0.00 $30.70 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given 7\
47010

Total $5,017.31 §547.13

Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed o o

Part [Poron [Stak  [PartNam Ttprees |

Number {- ©:  "'|Number | T i BRI ) A S

Total !

!

Pagelord




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

di B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI19013271/Eqd3e2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) IH“I""'I"I“"IM”“
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTREGINGAPORE  DWte: 16082018
239924
Code: AGI
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKJ 9215E Veh. Inspected SHC 4342B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003589/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 29/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTDKN36U305705576 Colour MAROON
Odometer 522453 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/50 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/07/2018 Inspection Date 29/07/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4342B
T N T Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty ! Description of Parts Condition | oo hop (33')._ L (:j, !
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
10|BUMPER CLIPS @$1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) BROKEN 458.60 343.95
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH (DISC 25%) BROKEN 94.80 71.10
2|PIXEL STICKER @$60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 139.60 -
1|BUMPER SEAL, RR LH NOT NECESSARY 88.90 -
1|BUMPER SEAL, RR RH NOT NECESSARY 65.70 -
1|BUMPER, RR SPRING LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 79.30 -
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 118.10 .
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH NOT NECESSARY 94.80 -
1|BUMPER LIP REAR NOT NECESSARY 228.90 -
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR NOT NECESSARY 205.70 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|TAILGATE DOOR WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 353.40 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 139.60 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 139.60 -
1|JANTENNA, ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR NOT NECESSARY 157.40 -
1|UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, RR FLOOR NOT NECESSARY 514.50 -
1|TAILGATE ASY NOT NECESSARY 1,007.90 -
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) NOT NECESSARY 51.90 -
1|END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM HOLE NOT NECESSARY 46.10 -
1|END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM, RR NOT NECESSARY 121.10 -
1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX NOT NECESSARY 37.00 -
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET, RH NOT NECESSARY 30.70 -
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 602.10 -
LABOUR
5,091.80 547.13
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 845.00 350.00
REPAIR OF END PANEL.
SPRAY PAINT. 1,116.00 280.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. 80.00 20.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT T [NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19013271/Eqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.:2 of 2

Description of Parts Gondition: | (EEtimateByR, OucAdiusted

Qy : P Workshop ($) ($)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS. 200.00 20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2,641.00 690.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,732.80 1,237.13
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,150.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19013271/Eqd3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




